Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2024 9:56 AM
To:

Subject: Policy and contact

Good Morning

There are a couple of public policies that cover the themes you mention and which are available on our website:

Significance and Engagement Policy

and for our Elected Members:

Code of Conduct

In addition, page 26 of the LTP has some information on expected standards of service and our website also some
information on Council’s Vision Mission and Outcomes

| hope this is helpful. Please contact our customer services team to assist with any queries you have for the
economic development team.

Nga mihi | Regards

Jen Amner
Legal Coordinator

Thames-Coromandel District Council

Private Bag 1001, 515 Mackay Street, Thames
p: 07 868 0273

e: jennifer.amner@tcdc.govt.nz

w: www.tcdc.govt.nz

The contents of thls e-mall may be CONFIDENTIAL OR LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, and is intended only for the persons named above. If this e-mail is not
addressed to you, you must not use, read, distribute or copy this document. If you have received this document by mistake, please call us and destroy the
original. Thank you.

Please consider the planet before printing out this email. Thank you.

From:

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 7:41 AM

To: TCDC General Mail Address <customer.services@tcdc.govt.nz>
Subject: Policy and contact

Morena TCDC team,



Would there be a council public policy that reflex the conducted of staff and how they conduct council business. le
level of transparency and fairness .

If so please forward it to me.
Also could the economic development team please contact me.

Regards



